

May 20, 2025

Ms. Crystal Henwood  
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk  
Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board  
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor  
P.O. Box 1692, Unit "M"  
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

**Re: M11927 Nova Scotia Power Inc. - CI 50518 – HYD Ruth Falls Main Dam  
Refurbishment – \$15,445,508 (ATO) - Board Question**

Dear Ms. Henwood:

On May 16, 2025, Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) received an email from Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) Staff requesting clarification on an Information Request (IR) response received from the Company.

NS Power has reviewed the response and determined there was a clerical error in transposing the references in the response to Industrial Group IR-4 (b). The Company would like to provide the following correction, as the IR response should have read:

The Company has not considered selling or decommissioning the Ruth Falls Generating Station. Ruth Falls is included in small hydro capacity and is a part of the path to achieve 2030 legislated requirements. **Please refer to IG IR-10 part (c) and NSUARB IR-13 part (b).**

Should you have any questions about this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,



Annie Beth Sampson  
Manager, Regulatory